SUPREME COURT MINUTES WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2018 SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

S251024 A153580 First Appellate District, Div. 2 COLBERT Tr., (SONJA) v. MITCHELL (CLEVELAND)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 10, 2018.

S251054 C077813 Third Appellate District PEOPLE v. HENRY, JR., (KEVIN)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 7, 2018.

S251071 A143337/A143415/A143477

First Appellate District, Div. 3

PEOPLE v. STEVENSON
(PAUL ARTHUR)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 11, 2018.

S251080 A149775 First Appellate District, Div. 1 PEOPLE v. LEW (ARTHUR NOP)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 10, 2018.

S251142 D071405 Fourth Appellate District, Div. 1 PEOPLE v. RODRIGUEZ (PEDRO)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 7, 2018.

S251154 A147733 First Appellate District, Div. 4 NISHIKI (TARYN) v. DANKO MEREDITH, APC

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 7, 2018.

S251165 B264384 Second Appellate District, Div. 6 PEOPLE v. GONZALES, JR., (REYES)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 12, 2018.

S251166 A148521 First Appellate District, Div. 2 PEOPLE v. CEBALLOS (ANDREW PAUL)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 10, 2018.

S251184 C078140 Third Appellate District PEOPLE v. RHOADES (LAUNA LEA)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 10, 2018.

S251196 B282502 Second Appellate District, Div. 6 **PEOPLE v. PARRA (EFREN)** The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 12, 2018.

S251203 D072549 Fourth Appellate District, Div. 1

ANSELMO (MARY) v.

GROSSMONT-CUYAMACA

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

DISTRICT

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 11, 2018.

S251218 G054247 Fourth Appellate District, Div. 3 KNUTSON (DAGNY) v. FOSTER (RICHARD J.)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 12, 2018.

S251221 H042690 Sixth Appellate District PEOPLE v. CASTILLON (PEDRO MEDINA)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 12, 2018.

S251223 E066628 Fourth Appellate District, Div. 2 PEOPLE v. ROBINSON (KASEY TRAVON)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 12, 2018.

S251238 B278758 Second Appellate District, Div. 6 PEOPLE v. WHITE (TYRANE LEE)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 13, 2018.

S251279 B292115 Second Appellate District, Div. 7 RUTHERFORD (DUSTIN) v. S.C. (S&W BLUE JAY WAY, LLC)

The time for granting or denying review in the above-entitled matter is hereby extended to December 13, 2018.

SUPREME COURT MINUTES WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2018 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

The Supreme Court of California convened in the courtroom of the Stanley Mosk Library and Courts Building, 914 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, California, on Wednesday, November 7, 2018, at 10:00 a.m.

Present: Chief Justice Tani Cantil-Sakauye, presiding, and Associate Justices Chin, Corrigan, Liu, Cuéllar, and Kruger.

Officers present: Jorge Navarrete, Clerk and Executive Officer.

The Honorable Judith Ashmann-Gerst, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Second Appellate District, Division Two, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

S235735 Rand Resources, LLC, et al., Plaintiffs and Appellants,

V.

City of Carson et al., Defendants and Respondents.

Cause called. Kevin H. Scott argued for Appellants.

Anthony R. Taylor argued for Respondents City of Carson and James Dear.

John V. Tamborelli argued for Respondents Leonard Bloom and U.S.

Capital LLC.

Mr. Scott replied. Cause submitted.

Justice Ashmann-Gerst departed the bench. The court is now joined at the bench by the Honorable Marsha G. Slough, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Fourth Appellate District, Division Two, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

S112691 The People, Plaintiff and Respondent,

v.

David Alan Westerfield, Defendant and Appellant. Cause called. Mark D. Greenberg argued for Appellant.

Robin Urbanski, Office of the Attorney General, argued for Respondent.

Mr. Greenberg replied.

Cause submitted.

Court recessed until 1:30 p.m. this date.

Court reconvened pursuant to recess at its courtroom in the Stanley Mosk Library and Courts Building, 914 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, California

Members of the court and officers present as first shown. The court is now joined by the Honorable Dennis M. Perluss, Presiding Justice, Court of Appeal, Second Appellate District, Division Seven, sitting on the following case, and is under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council.

S126560 The People, Plaintiff and Respondent,

v.

Jamelle Edward Armstrong, Defendant and Appellant.

Cause called. Glen Niemy argued for Appellant.

Yun K. Lee, Office of the Attorney General, argued for Respondent.

Mr. Niemy replied, Cause submitted.

Justice Perluss departed the bench. The court is now joined at the bench by the Honorable Martin J. Tangeman, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, Second Appellate District, Division Six, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

S238954 The People, Plaintiff and Respondent,

V

Mark Anthony Colbert, Defendant and Appellant.

Cause called. Kimberly Taylor argued for Appellant.

Victoria Ratnikova, Office of the Attorney General, argued for Respondent.

Ms. Taylor replied. Cause submitted.

Justice Tangeman departed the bench. The court is now joined at the bench by the Honorable Mark B. Simons, Associate Justice, Court of Appeal, First Appellate District, Division Five, sitting on the following case, under assignment by the Chairperson of the Judicial Council, joined the court at the bench.

S072161 The People, Plaintiff and Respondent,

v.

Thomas Potts, Defendant and Appellant.

Cause called. Michael P. Goldstein argued for Appellant. Sally Espinoza, Office of the Attorney General, argued for Respondent.

Mr. Goldstein replied. Cause submitted.

Court adjourned.